From: Zenab Hearn

Sent: Fri, 17 Jan 2025 16:35:04 +0000
To: DevCon Mailbox
Subject: 23/03875/APP

Most of previous comments still stand except incongruous proposed orchard is removed from proposal
and one field of containers. However, tallest element of scheme (substation ) unchanged and large areas
of containers remain in Field 1. Therefore, whilst removal of Field 3 might reduce visual impacts a little, |
believe on the whole significant harm to most would remain, as reported in Table 1 of previous
comments. Also, as before, significant harm to landscape character at Site, Local and wider LCA levels as
well as significant cumulative visual and landscape harms as previous comments. It's fair to say the
revised layout does reduce the harms to some degree but they were very high to start with and they will
remain in the significant bracket despite revisions.



